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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2015 11:17 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Superannuation Legislation Amendment (Transparency Measures) Bill 2015: 

Portfolio holdings disclosure [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]
Attachments: B15GZ142.v03.doc; B15GZ142.V03.V02.doc; Product Holdings Disclosure (Draft 

Legislaton-clean).docx; Drafting Instruction (150629 draft legialtion).docx

Hi

FYI, attached is the  revised draft legislation on PHD that Paul provided late yesterday. I have also attached a 
document that captures the amendments to the relevant sections with my comments.  
I am  hoping to provide ASIC and APRA with draft legislation for comment later this week or early next week. 
I have also provided Bart with some drafting instruction – instructions (attached) for the PHD Regulation, he is 
planning to turnaround a first cut relatively quickly.  

Happy to discuss 

Thanks 

Kind regards 
 |    

Financial System and Services Division | Markets Group  
The Treasury 
Phone: 
Email:

From:
Sent: Monday, 29 June 2015 6:45 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Superannuation Legislation Amendment (Transparency Measures) Bill 2015: Portfolio holdings disclosure 
[DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 

This e-mail and/or its attachments have been classified by OPC as Sensitive:Legal  

Hi

A revised draft is attached for your consideration. 

regards 

Assistant Parliamentary Counsel 
Office of Parliamentary Counsel | 39 Brisbane Ave Barton ACT 2600 
| Locked Bag 30 Kingston ACT 2604 
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